Kinza Saeed

Pak -Studies & English Teacher (O Level)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. Kinza Saeed is working as Pak -Studies & English Teacher (O Level) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Kinza Saeed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Hamza Army Public College (Girls Wing)

IPhil in Literature and Linguistics	2017 - 2019
Air University , Pakistan	
laster in English Literature	2012 - 2014
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Sc in Maths,Physics,Psychology	2010 - 2012
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
experience	
ak -Studies &English Teacher (O Level)	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
ak -Studies &English Teacher (O Level)	2022 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
ecturer in English	2021 - 2022
social in English	